1111 BW 16th Ave.,, Apt, 156
Geinsaville, Fla. 32601

Decenber 8, 1975
Freedom of Information Privacy Act Unitg
Office of ¥ ement and Finance
Dspertment of Justice
Washington, N.C. 20530

Dear Sira:

This letter concernz & Ereedom of Information Act request thad
I have had pending et the Department of Justice since September 7,
1976. The reguest concernsd records relating %o the photographs and
£ rays taken at the autopsy of President Kemnady, and subssquent
transfers of these materials,

In e letter of NHovember 22, 1976, Jemee P. Turner, Peputy
Assistant Attorney Gemeral, Civil Rights Division, informe@ me that
mg originel request, dated September T, 1976, had been roferred to
the Criminsl Division and the FBI for appropriste action, The ¥BI
hes already contacted me concerming my reguest; I have yet to hear
anything from the Criminal Division. ' ‘

It is now clear thet my regquest, which was as detalled and sa
pracise as I could make it, has not received serious consideration at
the Depertment of Justice, Although in my lstter of reguest I
inciluded relievant names from both the office of the Attorney General
and the O0ffice of Legal Counsel, my requast waa forwarded 40 neither
of thoae offices, Zome of my requests were speclilc enough that
they could have been easily compliled with simply by going to the
proper office, 28, Ior example, with my rzqueat for & letter
dated October 5, 1966 o DIr. Robert Bahmer from Harold ¥. Rels,
Executive Assistant to the Lttorney General.

These autopsy meterisls were of considerable intereet to the
Depertment of Justice., It ie inconcelvable to me that thare axe
not extensive records relating to them, including tut not limited to
the trensfer of them to the Kenmedy family in 4April 1965, the sub-
sequent trensfer beck to the governmeant in October 1366, end exsmina-
tions of the materials arranged by the Attormsy Cenersl in 1967 and
1968, I know for & fact that some such records exist because the
Fationdl Archives hes provided me with copies of dfs own set which,
om its face is incomplete.

I enclose a copy of my original request dated September 7, 1976.
The three month delay in compliance with what should be & relatively
simple, if broad, remest hes consideradbly vbstructed my research.
if I do not receive & meuningful response to my regquest, including
reagonne from 2ll offices which might have relevont records and sonme
certificagion that all relevent files have been checked, not merely
a "gentrel index,” within 10 working days--zs the low requirese~then
please be informed thet I shall file suit in the svpropricte United
States Dlstrict Court in IFlorida to coupsl complizncs,

Sincerely,

Howard Roffmen



